Personal Information

Top Skills

Leadership, Problem solving, Interpersonal Skill, Critical Thinking, Communication

RINAWATI ROHSISWATMO

Head of Maternal and Child Health Center, Department Faculty of Medicine in University of Indonesia, Cipto Mangunkusumo General Hospital



Summary

Rinawati Rohsiswatmo achieved her title as Professor of Pediatrics (Neonatology) from Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia in 2020.

She is a senior neonatal consultant, a lecturer and currently holds the position of Head of Maternal and Child Health Center, Department Faculty of Medicine in University of Indonesia, Cipto Mangunkusumo General Hospital.

Experience

- Consultant Team on "Accelerating the Reduction of Maternal Mortality Rate – Infant Mortality Rate", Indonesian Ministry of Health (2022-present)
- Head of Maternal and Child Health Center, Department Faculty of Medicine in University of Indonesia, Cipto Mangunkusumo General Hospital (2014-present)
- Lecturer; Child Health Department, Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia (2002-Present)
- Neonatologist; Child Health Department, Cipto Mangunkusumo National General Hospital (1999-Present)

Education

- Professor of Pediatrics (Neonatology); Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia (2020)
- Doctor; Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia (2011)
- Consultant Pediatrician; Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia (2005)
- Neonatal Intensive Care Unit, Royal Women's Hospital, Melbourne, Australia (1999-2001)
- Pediatrician; Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia (1998)
- MD; Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia (1986)

Trainings

- Basic Echocardiography Workshop, National Neonatology Forum, India (2020)
- Neonatal Application Training, Amsterdam (2012)
- Neonatal Ventilation Strategies and HFOV 3100A (2012)
- Developmental Origins of Health and Disease, USA (2011)
- Pediatric Total Nutrition Therapy, Singapura (2011)

Publication

- Rohsiswatmo, R., Hikmahrachim, H.G., Sjahrulla, M.A.R. *et al.* The Cohort of Indonesian Preterm Infants for Long-term Outcomes (CIPTO) study: a protocol. *BMC Pediatr* 23, 518 (2023). https://doi.org/10.1186/s12887-023-04263-z
- Rohsiswatmo R, Kaban RK, Sjahrulla MAR, Hikmahrachim HG, Marsubrin PMT, Roeslani RD, Iskandar ATP, Sukarja D, Kautsar A and Urwah I (2023) Defining postnatal growth failure among preterm infants in Indonesia. *Front. Nutr.* 10:1101048. doi: 10.3389/fnut.2023.1101048
- Rohsiswatmo R, Azharry M, Sari TT, Bahasoan Y, Wulandari D. TLR2 and TLR4 Expressions in Late-Onset Neonatal Sepsis: Is It a Potential Novel Biomarker? J Neonatal Perinatal Med. 2020 Nov 4.

Certification

- Facility Management and Safety (2023)
- Risk register and FMEA (2023)
- Pelatihan Pencegahan dan Pengendalian Infeksi (PPI) bagi tenaga medis (2023)
- 3 Terbaik Kategori ASN Inspiratif Anugerah ASN 2021 (2021)
- Workshop Pemilihan Indikator Prioritas (2022)
- Workshop Perilaku Insan RSCM yang Diharapkan (2022)
- Workshop Root Cause Analysis (2021)
- Quality Management Training For Leaders: Building Quality Culture at RSUPN Dr. Cipto Mangunkusumo (2017)